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ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 

Note 1: The Question Deadline has been extended from April 20, 2021 (ET) at 12:00 PM to 

April 30, 2021 (ET) at 12:00 PM. 

 

Note 2: The Submittal Deadline has been extended from April 30, 2021 (ET) at 12:00 PM to 

May 14, 2021 (ET) at 12:00 PM. 

   

The following Questions have been received in eBidColumbiaSC and are answered below: 

 

Question 1: Could you please consider pushing this proposal back and provide at least 10 
days for terms and conditions review and feedback. 
 
Answer 1: The Question Deadline has been extended as part of this Addendum. See 
Note 1. We will allow for a 10-day review of the terms and conditions once they have been 
provided via Addendum. 
 
Question 2: As part of the mandatory requirements and submittal format, the cost 
proposal is to be submitted in a separate envelope and not to be updated to ebid. 
However, under I. Appendices, it states that the Cost Proposal is to be submitted under 
this section. Could this be clarified? Are proposers to submit the Cost Proposal under I. 
Appendices or only submit in a separate sealed envelope? 
 
Answer 2: Per Section VI.G., do not upload cost proposal documents to eBidcolumbiasc. 
Costs must be provided in a separate envelope with the unbound copy of the submission. 
 
Question 3: Will the divider tab pages for each section be excluded from the 50-page 
limit? 
 
Answer 3: Yes. 



 

 
Question 4: If proposers include a Table of Contents, can it be excluded from the 50 page 
limits? 
 
Answer 4: Yes. 
 
Question 5: As of 4/19, the sample contract terms and conditions have not been provided 
for proposers to review and if necessary provide “Exceptions” by the 4/20 questions cutoff 
date. When can proposers expect the Exhibit-Draft Terms and Conditions to review? Will 
there be another extension to the questions deadline and if so, will it result in the 4/30 RFP 
submission deadline to be extended? 
 
Answer 5: Yes. The Question Deadline and Submittal Deadline have been extended as 
part of this Addendum. See Note 1 and Note 2. The Draft Contract Terms and Conditions 
are forthcoming.   
 
 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 


